

PARTNERS IN CARE

Oahu Continuum of Care

Partners in Care is a coalition of Oahu's homeless service providers, government representatives and community stakeholders working together in partnership to end homelessness.

Oahu CoC Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 200 North Vineyard Boulevard, Suite A-210/ Microsoft Teams July 24, 2023, 11:30AM-1:00PM

Topic	Discussion	Outcome/Action
Call to Order, Approval of Minutes	The meeting was called to order at 11:31am. Minutes from June 2023 were approved as written.	Monique motioned to approved, Lydia seconded.
Continuing Business	FY 23 NOFO • Local RFP due August 15th • Application due September 28th Sharon - The recording of the NOFO/RFP mandatory Q&A will be made available. The list of agencies eligible to apply for funding (those who attended a Q&A session) will also be posted. If anyone has questions about the RFP, deadline to submit questions is Friday, 7/28/23. We are still waiting on the ARD from HUD. Laura - Letting everyone know that PIC is only answering BROAD questions. We cannot really help new applicants with their specific questions. New applicants can request help from other agencies who are more experienced. Asking Sharon for additional suggestions on what we could do. Sharon - Recommending we post link to SAMS on the PIC website to assist new applicants as well. Also directing Angel to the PIC website for more guidance regarding e-snaps. Laura - Pointing out that 2022 NOFO page is not yet archived and may also be helpful to people. Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) • On hold until completion of NOFO HI-501 CoC Policies and Procedures/Written Standards • Meeting on Thursday (7/27) to review current draft of new Written Standards. Once there is a more robust draft, it will go up for approval. Job Fair • Tentatively scheduled for October 19th Sharon – We are trying to solidify location. Salvation Army was offering Kroc Center, PIC wanted to know prices. Deann - Updating everyone that she thinks the quote she has	
	right now is going to be too high. She will try to negotiate, as we	



PARTNERS IN CARE

Oahu Continuum of Care

Partners in Care is a coalition of Oahu's homeless service providers, government representatives and community stakeholders working together in partnership to end homelessness.

Next Meeting	Child Care Connection applications. Our next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 22, 2023, at 11:30am.	Meeting ended at 11:51am.
New Business	Waikiki Health Youth Outreach (Becca Chavez) announcing End of Summer Party, next Thursday, 8/3/23. School supplies will be available, as well as resources for parents such as	
	 Training Housing First If anyone has any ideas about what trainings may be helpful, please let us know. Reminder that e-snaps training is available on PIC website. 	
	Strategic Planning Update – Iain DeJong • July 25 th	
	Sharon – We do need access to power. Outdoor space is OK, but recommending that it be near a bus stop.	
	Michael - Asking how many people we need space for; he will see if the US Vets team has any suggestions on the location. Also asking if we need electricity, and if outdoor spaces are okay.	
	do want somewhere on the west side. Also suggesting Ka Makana Ali'i as a potential space.	

Attendance

Sharon Baillie - GHP Laura Thielen - PIC Sara Ironhill - PIC Jennifer Higashi - PIC Julia Wolfson - PIC Jillian Canova - PIC David Wilkie - PIC Allison Mikuni - C&C Angel Thelma - Mana Pono Holomua Anton Krucky - C&C Brigette Kahanaoi- US Vets Camille Simon - UHC Charisse Solomon – Kaiser Permanente Christopher Molina – Liliuokalani Trust Deann Aiu – The Salvation Army

Deza-rae Desa
Ella Mojica – DVAC
Greg Payton - MHK
Heather Nakau - HHHRC
Jennifer Hickman - IHS
Kayla Keehu-Alexander – AUW
Kerry Kaneshiro – C&C
Kristin Anderson - OHA
Lydia Abajo – DVAC
Marya Grambs
Michael Rath – US Vets
Misty Anne Kiyuna
Monique Monteville - WIN
Nina Sacks – VA
Rebecca Chavez – Waikiki Health Yo!